Robert Cioffi

X U
From: / ~ Katlyn Title C/( WM /\{\ O J /@
Sent: ¢ Wednesday, November 2, 2022 5:01 PM . :

To: Robert Cioffi

Subject: FW: LOT 57A- Caledon- changes for new sighature

importance: High

From: Simone Walker <simone@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:06 AM #
To: I(atlyn Tltle <I<t|tle@nemmagekltchens ca>; Vmce Roti <Vrot|@n AW

Subject. FW: LOT 57A- Caledon- changes for new signature ﬁ‘ |
Importance: High ﬂ 4

Good Morning Katlyn & Vince,

A recap for everyone on this —the P l November 1§
¢ Homeowner paid to their island by 1 foot, and received this
¢ The island has been builf with the additional 1 foot of cabinet and countertop space
o Homeowner assumed fhat there would be “5” doors on the back of the island where it

was extended, as o in their kitchen drawing and wanted it changed
e The island is built with the increase of 1 foot, BUT to be more aesthetically pleasing and

to have a better of cabinet storage, the door widths at the back were increased and

the island has 4 larger doors
e Homeowner has accepted the island “as built”

o With that — we have agreed to change all the bathroom hanlei»————«
owder & | GOLD—______ _ '

e Below is a SJGNED OFF form accepting the island “as built” in the house right now — with

4 doors (not 5) along with the handle change..mm e

Please keep thig for your records. // f\'it”}v’ “’ ?/é)dif -
If you have any[guestions, let me kn f\\/]i ;% 0 ”w ]"W{Jk *""""?"MVMH - /7$

Thank you,
Simone L
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